From: RTK for Admin <RTK@tredyffrin.org>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 11:35 AM

To: MLS

Subject: RE: Tredyffrin Township: Tredyffrin Township Right-to-Know Request Form
Categories: Blue category

For Parcel #43-6A-600, please see responses below.

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need attention and
any fees due currently. — None appearing.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. — None appearing.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. — Per our tax office, this property has no liens. All
prior year’s taxes have been paid for discount. Since it’s a Glenhardie Condo the sewer revenue is handled by the condo

association, and we have no record of that.
Thank you,

Gabrielle Ignarri | Public Information Specialist
Tredyffrin Township

1100 DuPortail Road

Berwyn, PA 19312

Tel: 610-408-3602
Fax: 610-993-9186
E-mail: gigharri@tredyffrin.org

Follow Tredyffrin: U @

From: tredyffrin@tredyffrin.org <tredyffrin@tredyffrin.org>

Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 10:57 AM

To: RTK for Admin <RTK@tredyffrin.org>

Subject: Tredyffrin Township: Tredyffrin Township Right-to-Know Request Form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Right-To-Know Request Form
Date & Time: 10/29/2023 10:57 AM
Response #: 1897

Submitter ID: 11744

IP address: 97.71.182.254

Time to complete: 2 min., 9 sec.



